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Kenneth M. Rubin     SECOND STAFF DATA REQUEST 
Assistant General Counsel    VIA E-MAIL  
Florida Power & Light Company   Ken.Rubin@fpl.com 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 
 
 RE: Docket No. 20180049-EI – Evaluation of storm restoration costs for Florida 

Power & Light Company related to Hurricane Irma. 
 
Dear Mr. Rubin: 
 
 By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company 
provide responses to the following data requests: 
 
 Please refer to Section 6 of the Settlement Agreement. 
 1. Please describe the situation(s) where the use of the Application (App) would not 
be “reasonably practicable.” 
 
 2. What are the estimated savings (monetary and time) associated with using the 
App for the years 2019 and 2020? 
 
 3. What are the benefits that will be realized by using the App to track expenses and 
time? 
 
 4. What additional features may be added to the App in the future? 
 
 5. Please calculate the difference between the Incremental Cost Methodology of 
Capitalized Costs outlined in Section 20 of the Settlement Agreement, and the capitalized 
amount resulting from the application of the ICCA methodology outlined in Rule 25-6.0143, 
F.A.C. 
 
 6. Is the Crew Tracking Application, referred to in Section 8 of the Settlement 
Agreement, proprietary to FPL or is it commercially available?  If the Application is proprietary, 
what are the estimated costs to develop and maintain the Application?  If the Application is 
commercially available, what are the costs of using the Application.   
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 Please file all responses electronically no later than June 24, 2019 from the Commission’s 
website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web 
Form.   Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6218 if you have any questions. 
 
     Very truly yours, 
 
     /s/  Suzanne Brownless 
 
     Suzanne Brownless 
     Special Counsel 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SBr/lms 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
 Jon C. Moyle- Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
 Robert Scheffel Wright – Gardner Law Firm 
 Stephanie Morse Esq. – Office of Public Counsel 
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